To: 'Michael Wright'

Cc: Chambers - Hatcher VP; Chambers - Dean DP; Chambers - Saunders C

Subject: Matter No. C2013/6333 — Application by Independent Education Union for an Equal
Remuneration Order

Dear Mr Wright
Any requests for this matter to be listed for a directions hearing should be directed to the presiding

Member of the Full Bench constituted to hear the matter, Vice President Hatcher
(chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au).

Kind regards,

Mirella Franceschini

Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4520

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
mirella.franceschini@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

From: Michael Wright [mailto:michael@ieu.asn.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2017 11:07 AM

To: Chambers - Ross J

Subject: Matter No. C2013/6333 — Application by Independent Education Union for an Equal
Remuneration Order

Justice lain Ross AO President
Fair Work Commission

Level 4, 11 Exhibition Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Dear Associate,

Please find attached correspondence relating to Matter No. C2013/6333 — Application by
Independent Education Union for an Equal Remuneration
Order.

Regards,

Michael Wright

HEW ACT Independent Educalion Unlan

Dr Michael Wright | Industrial Officer

NSW Independent Education Union, Independent Education Union of Australia
GPO Box 116

SYDNEY NSW 2001

The Briscoe Building

485 - 501 Wattle Street

ULTIMO NSW 2007

P 02 8202 8900 | F 02 9211 1455 | W www.ieu.asn.au
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NSW ACT Independent Education Union
IEUA (NSW/ACT Branch)
GPO Box 116
SYDNEY NSW 2001
The Briscoe Building

485-501 Wattle Street

26 July 2017 MW: 17/230 ULTIMO NSW 2007

Justice lain Ross AO President
Fair Work Commission

Level 4, 11 Exhibition Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

By email: chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

Dear Associate,

Re. C2013/6333 - Application by Independent Education Union for an Equal
Remuneration Order

| refer to the recent decision by the Full Bench in [2017] FWCFB 2690 concerning whether
the Commission should conduct a preliminary hearing as proposed by United Voice and the
Australian Education Union. In that decision, the Commission indicated that it was awaiting
advice from the IEU as to how we wish to proceed with our application.

The Union has considered the abovementioned decision and the matter more generally and
wishes to proceed with its application, independent of any preliminary hearing in Matter No.
C2013/5139.

Accordingly, the Union requests that Matter No. C2013/6333 be listed for a directions
hearing to enable the parties to timetable the matter, with a view to progressing our
application.

Discussions have not occurred with the other parties with respect to a possible agreed
timetable. At this stage, the IEU proposes the following filing deadlines for the consideration
of the Commission and the other parties.

Proposed Timetable

Filing timeframes

Applicant to file serve its evidence and any amendment to its

Application. 12 wesks

Respondents to file and serve their evidence. 12 weeks
| Applicant to file and serve any evidence in reply. 8 weeks

Applicant to file and serve submissions. 4 weeks

Respondents to file and serve submissions. 4 weeks
| Applicant to file and serve any submissions in reply. 4 weeks

Telephone 02 8202 8900

Fax 02 9211 1455



Should you wish to discuss this matter further please contact me on 02 8202 8900 or by
email: michael@ieu.asn.au

Yours faithfully,
Michael Wright
Industrial Officer




